May I ask at this point why the file has not been sent to the CPS already and a decision made?

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk [mailto:Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk]
Sent: 24 June 2019 14:47

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM

Hi Lorraine,

As discussed on the phone Simon is now released under investigation as the case needs to be sent back up to the CPS for a
decision which means he is not required to attend the police station until requested by me once a decision has been made.

| want to thank you and Simon once again for your cooperation and patience.
Kind regards,

PC Alex DAVIS 2669NA ERT C

Great Cambridge Industrial Estate Patrol Base (YB)
Units 17 to 19

Lincoln Road

Enfield

London

ENI1 ISH

PR: 480504

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32 @blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 24 June 2019 10:45

To: Davis Alex H - NA-CU <Alexander.Davis2 @met.police.uk>; Law Jeff A - NA-CU <Jeff.Law2 @met.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM

Dear PC Davis

I am writing this email as I have not heard from you regarding the bail to return today for my son Simon Cordell, When my son
was released from the police station we was told by PS NICOLAOU and PC Law in custody my son would not need to return
today, that if my son was charged he would get a letter before this date to go to court, or if it was NFA we would also be told
before this date. I also asked which was confirmed I would be updated of the outcome via this email or a phone call.

Over the last days I have sent emails and PC Law did reply to me and told me that you was the officer in charge, and you would
get back to me, I know you have been given the messages and she told me that she would pass them over to you, but I have had
no replies I also know my son's solicitors have contracted you also getting no reply.

The police are well aware my son does not leave his home and finds it very hard to do so.

Could you please get back to me regarding this issue via this email or my phone number is 07807 333545 or could you contract


mailto:Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk
mailto:Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk
mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk
mailto:Jeff.Law2@met.police.uk

